
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, January 3, 2024 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 3, 2024   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update 
 Board of Education Seat Reduction: Next Steps 
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 
 Food Service Department Update 

IX. Board Reports 
 Facilities Committee   

X. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action) 
 CSEA Memorandum of Agreement  

XI. Capital Improvement Project – EV Bus Charging Project   (Board Action) 
 Rejecting Bid for Capital Construction Project 
 Awarding Contract for Capital Project Construction Project 

XII. NYS Workplace Violence Prevention Law & NCS Violence Prevention Program (Board Action) 
XIII. Independent Audit Report – School Lunch Funds    (Board Action) 
XIV. Corrective Action Plan – School Lunch Funds     (Board Action)  
XV. Business          (Board Action)     

•  Policy Updates 
•  Treasurer’s Reports 
•  Budget Transfer 
•  Discards

XVI. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitutes 

- Teachers 
- Food Service helper 
- School Bus Monitor 

XVII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     January 3, 2024 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, January 3, 2024 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matt Mahoney, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
January 3, 2024 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education authorizes the approval of the following Contractual Agreement as 
presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve the 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School District 
regarding payment of stipend for School Nurses who work as a substitute effective for the 2023-
2024 school year. (Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Motion:      
2nd:  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board of 
Education”) solicited bids from prime contractors for construction services in conjunction with its 
2023-2024 EV Charging Station Project (the “Project”); and 
 



Regular Meeting                     January 3, 2024 
 
WHEREAS, bids were received and publicly opened on December 6, 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Project Architect reviewed the bids and bidders’ qualifications for the Project, 
discussed the Project and its bid with Martin Electric and recommends rejection of its bid for failure 
to comply with certain requirements set out in the Invitation to Bid; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined that Martin Electric failed to submit a required 
bid bond with its bid and further failed to acknowledge receipt of a material bid addendum; and 
 

WHEREAS, based its failure to submit a bid in compliance with the requirements of the bid 
solicitation, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the School District to reject the 
bid submitted by Martin Electric in connection with the Project; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Education hereby resolves to reject the bid submitted by Martin 
Electric in connection with the Project and: 
 

1. Authorizes its President, the Superintendent of Schools, or their designee to notify Martin 
Electric of the rejection of its bid and take all actions necessary or convenient on behalf of the 
Board of Education to reject the said bid; and 
 

2. Upon Board of Education approval, this Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board of 
Education”) solicited bids from prime contractors for construction services in conjunction with its 
2023-2024 EV Charging Station Project (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, bids were received and publicly opened on December 6, 2023; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Project Architect reviewed the bids and bidders’ qualifications for the Project, 
discussed the Project with the lowest responsible bidder and by letter dated          2023, recommends 
award of a contract to the following lowest responsible bidder:  

 
Trade Contractor Name 
Contract No. 1 – Electric #101 Blackmon Farrell Electric, Inc. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education accepts the recommendation of the Project Architect and 
determines that it is in the best interest of the School District to accept the bid and award the contract 
as set forth herein;  

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Education hereby resolves to award the following contract for 
the Project: 
 

1. Contract No. 1 – Electric #101:  Award of contract to the lowest responsible bidder, 
Blackmon Farrell Electric, Inc., in the following amount: 

 

Base Bid $63,700.00 
Alternate Bid #1 Naples, NY 14512 
Total $63,700.00 

 

 



Regular Meeting                     January 3, 2024 
 

2. The Board hereby authorizes its President and/or the Superintendent of Schools to execute a 
contract and related documents in compliance with this Resolution with such provisions other 
than a material increase in the scope of the work or the approved amount as may be approved 
by the Superintendent of Schools and the District’s legal counsel, which approval shall be 
conclusively shown by the execution thereof and take all actions necessary or convenient to 
proceed under the contract in connection with the Project and to comply with all applicable 
laws, regulations, and executive orders relating to the contract or the Project, and to do all 
other acts as may be necessary, desirable, or proper to effectuate the purposes of the foregoing 
Resolution. 

  

3. Upon approval by the Board of Education, this Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School District 
Board of Education approves the NYS Workplace Violence Prevention Law & NCS Violence 
Prevention Program as presented. (Attached) 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
The  Corrective Action Plan for the Independent Auditors’ School Lunch Funds Financial Report for 
the year ending June 30, 2023 is hereby accepted as presented and authorization given to file 
the Corrective Action Plan with the State of New York, Office of the State Comptroller. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies, regulations and forms as 
presented: 
- Policy #3110: School Sponsored Media 
-   Policy #3111: School Sponsored Newsletter 
-   Policy #3120: Relations with the Municipal Governments 
-   Policy #3200: Use of Service Animals 
-   Policy #3210: Visitors to the School 
-   Policy #3220: Public Expressions at Meetings 
-   Policy #3260: Booster Clubs  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the removal of the following policy as presented: 
- Policy #3130: Senior Citizens 
-   Policy #3250: School Support Organizations 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
   For the periods ending June 2023; July 2023; August 2023; September 2023; October 2023; and 

November 2023 (Attached) 
 



Regular Meeting                     January 3, 2024 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfers:  
                           Amount         Amount  
                                   Transferred       Transferred 

Budget Account  Description                       From                    To_________                                      
 

2250-471-00-0000      Prog/Handi Tuition-NYS Pub       $31,000.00   
2250-472-00-0000      Prog/Handi Tuition-Other                                             $31,000.00 
                                                               

Total Amount Transferred From:                                            -$31,000.00         
Total Amount Transferred To:                                                                          $31,000.00 

 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  High School Library Discards: List Attached 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the following 
meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education Committee actions of June 7, 2023; October 2, 2023;  
    October 10, 2023; October 27, 2023; and October 30, 2023. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of October 25, 2023; October 26, 2023; and December 6, 2023. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name            Position Address 
Amber Boda Volunteer 6636 West Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Jean Eggleston Volunteer 1 Cohocton Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Morgan Reisenberger Volunteer 8248 Hunt Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Stacey Rogers Volunteer 4822 State Route 64, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Margaret Tejada Volunteer 14 Wall Street, Unit B, Naples, NY 14512  
Herbert Weber Volunteer 19 Clark Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Brandon Ahlbrandt Volunteer 1455 Phelps Road, Middlesex, NY 14507  
Chan Sickmond Volunteer 6468 Oakley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Liane Campbell Volunteer 5 Cohocton Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Pamela Hale Volunteer 11 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Leanne Sarubbi Volunteer 8148 West Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512    
Jade Tandle  Volunteer 7426 County Road 36, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name        Position       Address 

     Darren Redmond Teacher  9379 Ashley Road, Livonia, NY 14487 
     Junean Shedd Teacher  6093 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512  
     Anniebe Quinn Food Service Helper  7425 Eelpot Road, Naples, NY 14512  
     Anniebe Quinn School Bus Monitor  7425 Eelpot Road, Naples, NY 14512 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     January 3, 2024 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 3, 2024 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 

 1 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 

LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 

ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 

(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 

collective bargaining 2019-2027 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and 

recognize: 

 

1. The CBA does not discuss paying nurses to substitute for other nurses; 

 

2. Due to a nurse shortage, the District is having difficulties finding qualified substitute 

nurses; and 

 

3. The Parties wish to work together amicably and in the best interest of both the CSEA and 

the District to provide continued educational opportunities during the substitute nurse 

shortage. 

 

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1. When the District is unable to secure substitute nurses to cover all absences, the District 

may, but is not required to, assign nurses to substitute for an absence nurse(s) to assume 

nursing responsibilities as a substitute.   

2. If a nurse is utilized as a substitute nurse, the unit member will be compensated $50 for 

a half day or $100 for a full day.  This stipend will be in addition to the unit member’s 

normal daily wage.     

3. This Agreement shall apply only for the specific and limited purpose of addressing the 

substitute nurse shortage during the 2023-2024 school year.  

4. This Agreement shall expire and be of no further force and effect on June 30, 2024, 

unless extended in writing by the parties. 

5. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 

a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 

they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 

executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 

own free will. 

6. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 

based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 

a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 

agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.   



 

 2 

For the CSEA, Inc. 

 

 

               

Paul Peters         Date 

Labor Relations Specialist  

 

 

               

Kim Dodds         Date 

Local CSEA Unit President  

 

 

For the District        

 

 

               

Kevin Swartz         Date 

Superintendent  

 



NYS Workplace Violence Prevention Law & NCS Violence Prevention Program

Statement of Purpose:

The NCS school community recognizes the importance of working collaboratively in order to be 
proactive when it comes to reducing the likelihood of violence in schools.  The more we know, and the 
sooner we know it, the higher the likelihood we can prevent violence in our district. Through both 
building and district safety committees, priority goals and objectives include:

 Providing a forum, with a broad representation of workplace staff, where concerns, ideas, or 
issues related to potential violence or safety can be discussed.  Regular assessment of our 
practices, as they relate to potential school violence or safety, is a district expectation and 
responsibility.

 Being responsive to issues and concerns as they arise and using available district resources to 
reduce or mitigate the potential for workplace violence.  

Risk Evaluation:

A minimum of 3 times annually, NCS school buildings will meet to discuss matters of safety as the relate 
to the goals/objections noted above.  Additionally, the NCS District Safety Team will meet a minimum of 
3 times annually to discuss the same goals/and objectives.  This ensures opportunity to understand the 
needs and concerns (as they related to potential violence) in all district locations. Both building and 
district safety teams will be comprised of individuals from diverse departments and job descriptions.  
Standing agenda items for the NCS District Safety Team shall include:

 Update from the elementary school safety team to share concerns, risks, or incidences related 
to safety.

 Update from the high school safety team to share concerns, risks, or incidences related to 
safety.

 Update from our school resource officer to share pertinent information regarding safety, best 
practices, or risk mitigation based on current trends in the district/community.

 Update from our transportation, facilities and maintenance departments with focus on safety 
related matters.

 Roundtable forum where any member of the committee can share risks, concerns, or thoughts 
related to safety or safety prevention.

Additional levels of risk evaluation include but are not limited to:

 Regular communication with our School Resource Officer/local law enforcement regarding 
potential school violence/threats which lead to preventative action steps.

 Conducting risk assessments (either internally or through emergency responders) with students 
as warranted.

 Building teams, including teachers, administrators, and PPS providers, who regularly evaluate 
and discuss students who struggle emotionally.  This leads to direct intervention from school 
personal or potentially external support from local agencies as warranted.

 Periodic connection surveys conducted with students.
 Provide mental health/counseling support contacts for staff members.



 Annual review of the district emergency response plan, including a public forum, prior to Board 
of Education approval.

 Review of policies, practices, and procedures with insuring agencies to identify areas of 
improvement.

 Improving and utilizing technology as a means to identify and reduce the potential for violence.
 Regular review of expectations regarding securing of doors and windows.

NCS Workplace Violence Prevention Plan:

The NCS District Emergency Response Plan, which is approved annually by the NCS Board of Education 
after a public hearing, will serve as the vehicle which meets the requirements of the Workplace Violence 
Prevention Law.  All requirements of the Workplace Violence Prevention Law, including proactive efforts 
to prevent violence and best practices for responding to violent situations are outlined in detail within 
the district emergency response plan.  This section of the Naples Emergency Response plan outlines the 
requirements of the Workplace Violence Prevention Law and includes specific examples and action steps 
the district takes to reduce the potential for violence in schools.    However, it should be noted that 
further examples exist throughout the Naples Emergency Response plan and align directly to the 
objectives of the NYS Workplace Violence Prevention Law as written.   The Naples Emergency Response 
Plan is updated annually and posted publicly on the Naples CSD website.

Providing Training for NCS Staff:

Training and resources for NCS staff/community that can reduce the potential for violence include but 
are not limited to:

 School Violence: Identifying and Addressing (Full Course).  Annual certification for staff required 
through Vector Solutions.

 DASA (Dignity for All Students Act Training.  Annual training required for staff and students, 
provided by the school district.

 Participation in required Lock-Down/Lock-Out/Shelter in Place drills per NYS regulation.  
Procedures are reviewed with students and staff annually.

 Maintain a “Safe Schools” reporting system on our website which allows for specific or 
anonymous reporting of potential incidences of school violence.

 Annual review and audit of district technology (phones systems, PA systems, and camera 
systems) to identify potential gaps or needs.

 De-escalation training for staff supporting specialized programs.

Documentation and Review of Incidences:

Any issues of violence within the Naples Central School District will be documented as follows:

 Incidences involving students will be documented in our student data management system 
and with law enforcement as necessary.  Issues related to student violence will be 
documented annually, per law, within the NYSED portal.

 Incidences involving staff will be documented in the staff member’s personnel file and law 
enforcement records as necessary.

 Incidences involving individuals not considered students/staff will be documented and 
housed in the NCS District Office.



 Any time an incident of violence occurs, NCS administration (with members of the building 
or district safety team) will review the incident, using all relevant and available data, to 
determine if further action steps can be taken to reduce or eliminate the potential for 
similar events in the future.  

 The Workplace Violence Plan will be reviewed annually by the District Safety Committee, 
along with the NCS Safety Plan, prior to the public forum on the District Safety Plan held 
prior to the start of each school year.

 Incidences of workplace violence should immediately be reported to NCS school 
administration and law enforcement/school resource officer (as necessary).  

Adopted 1-3-2023





 

      POLICY     
 2024 3110  

 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SPONSORED MEDIA 
 

The Principal of each building is responsible for the preparation of building newsletters concerning 
the activities within that building, and for reviewing them with the Superintendent prior to release. 
Copies of all final news releases will be sent to the Superintendent's Office.  
 

As the official spokesperson, the Superintendent or his/her designee shall issue all news releases 
concerning the District. All formal statements of the Board will be released through the Office of the 
Superintendent and/or the District Clerk as appropriate. 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #3111 -- School Sponsored Newsletter 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   01/03/24  



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3111 

 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SPONSORED NEWSLETTER 
 
 Providing information of interest to the public concerning the school's programs and services is an 
obligation recognized and accepted by the Naples Central School Board of Education. To this end, the 
District will prepare and distribute a District Newsletter in the Fall, Winter and Spring to all residents 
of the District. 
 
 The purpose of a School Sponsored Newsletter is to: 
 

a) Present to the residents of the Naples School District factual information regarding programs, 
staff, procedures or other materials relevant to the efficient operation of the schools. 

 
b) Present information relative to the official actions taken by the Board of Education which, in 

the opinion of the Board, should be transmitted to the residents of the District. 
 

c) Present information on propositions or proposals that will require informal input by the 
public or formal vote of the residents of the District. 

 
d) Present information which, in the opinion of the Board of Education, will be of benefit to the 

District. 
 
 This publication shall not be utilized for the purpose of presenting any proposal, proposition or 
opinion of any employee, member of the administration or individual member or members of the Board 
of Education without the formal consent of the Board of Education. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #3110 -- School Sponsored Media 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   01/03/24 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3120  

 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: RELATIONS WITH THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENTS 
 

It is the policy of the Board to foster a positive working relationship with the governing bodies of 
the municipality. The Board shall also cooperate with municipal, county and state agencies whose work 
affects the welfare of the children of the District, including the town and village governments, County 
Social Service Department, the Board of Health, the Recreation Department, the Public Library, and all 
community emergency service agencies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   01/03/24 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3200 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: USE OF SERVICE ANIMALS 
 

The Board allows the use of service animals on school grounds by individuals with disabilities, 
subject to restrictions permitted by federal and/or state law, and procedures established by the 
Superintendent or designee. 

 
A service animal is defined as any dog that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for 

the benefit of an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or 
other mental disability. Other species of animals, whether wild or domestic, trained or untrained, are not 
service animals. 

 
 
The Superintendent or designee may create procedures, regulations and/or building-specific rules 

regarding the use of service animals on school grounds by individuals with disabilities. 
 
 
 
28 CFR §§ Sections 35.104, 35.136, 35.139 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  01/22/14  
Revised:     04/09/14 
Revised: 08/18/16 
Revised: 01/03/24 



 

      POLICY     
  
 2024 3210 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: VISITORS TO THE SCHOOLS 
 
 All visitors will be required to report to the Main Office upon arrival at school and state their 
business.  Visitations to classrooms for any purpose require permission in advance from the building 
principal in order to allow teachers the opportunity to arrange their schedules to accommodate these 
requests. 

 
 When individual Board members visit the schools, they must abide by the regulations and 
procedures developed by the administration regarding school visits. 
 
Electronic Visitor Management System 
 
 The District utilizes an electronic visitor management system in order to ensure the safety and 
welfare of its students, staff, and guests.  When any visitor, including parents and volunteers, wishes to 
enter any school building during school hours, he or she must present a valid state or government issued 
photo ID, such as a valid driver’s license.  Prior to entry being permitted, the electronic visitor 
management system will check visitors against known sexual offender databases.  Once the visitor’s ID 
is scanned, the electronic visitor management system will print a visitor’s badge which must be worn 
throughout the durations of the visit. Visitors should return this badge at the end of their visit so that 
they may be checked out of the building in a timely fashion. Visitors, who refuse to produce IDs or fail 
the check of sexual offender databases, may be asked to either wait in the school building lobby or to 
leave school premises. 
 
 It is a Class B misdemeanor to remain unlawfully in a public-school building, or to refuse to leave 
the premises when personally asked to by a principal, custodian or other person in charge. 

 
 

 
Education Law Section 2801 
Penal Law Sections 140.10 and 240.35 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07  
Revised:     01/25/12 
Revised: 08/18/16 
Revised: 01/03/24 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3220 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC EXPRESSION AT MEETINGS 
 

All meetings of the Board shall be conducted in public, and the public has the right to attend all 
such meetings. Public expression at such meetings shall be encouraged and a specific portion of the 
agenda shall provide for this privilege of the floor. At its discretion, the Board may invite visitors to its 
meetings to participate in the Board's discussion of matters on the agenda. 
 
 Public participation will be reasonably regulated in order to maintain an orderly and efficient 
meeting. 
 
 Persons wishing to speak must be recognized by the President, identify themselves, and present 
their comments as briefly as possible. The President is responsible for the orderly conduct of the meeting 
and shall rule on such matters as the time to be allowed for public discussion, the appropriateness of the 
subject being presented, and the suitability of the time for such a presentation. (the Board as a whole 
shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings). As we would expect 
from everyone in the Naples Central School community, including our students, persons wishing to 
speak shall model civility and respect so as to foster an orderly and productive meeting environment. 
 
 Persons wishing to address the Board are encouraged to contact the Superintendent prior to the 
Board meeting for inclusion on the prepared agenda. 
 

The Board of Education reserves the right to enter into executive session as specified in Policy 
#1730 -- Executive Sessions. 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #1730 -- Executive Sessions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   01/03/24 



 

      POLICY     
 2024 3260 

 
 

 Community Relations 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: BOOSTER CLUBS 
 

Booster clubs or other related organizations may be created to promote community support and to 
raise funds for specific school activities or programs. These groups must receive official Board approval 
and may not discriminate on the basis of sex, sexual orientation, color, national origin, ethnic 
background, disability, religion or any other arbitrary criteria. 
 

Rules will be established to govern the activities of booster clubs and other related organizations. 
The Board further requires that: 
 

a) Financial records be maintained and made available, upon request, for Board and/or public 
inspection; 

 
b) Fund raising activities be approved in advance by the Superintendent; and 

 
c) Groups wishing to make a contribution adhere to the District's policy and regulations 

regarding the acceptance of gifts. 
 

Violations to District policy may result in the dissolution of the club or organization. 
 

There are certain actions that need to be disassociated from the school proper in order to avoid confusion 
in the general public's perception of what is happening; they are as follows. Students are not to be used 
as a vehicle for fund raisers for the support organizations. Correspondence and associated costs of 
operating the organization should be borne by the organization, not the school. Fund raisers, to the extent 
possible, should be coordinated and not conflict with student fund raisers. 
 
 
 
 
Civil Rights Law Section 40-c, Prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, 
marital status, sexual orientation or disability. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  06/27/07 
Revised:   01/03/24 



 

      POLICY DELETE  
 2007 3130  

 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SENIOR CITIZENS 
 

The Board of Education will consider school related programs for senior citizens in accordance 
with Education Law and/or regulations of the Commissioner of Education. Such programs include 
special use of school buildings or school buses, school lunches and partial tax exemptions.  
 
 
 
Education Law Sections 1501-b(1)(a), 1501-b(1)(b), and 1709(22) 
Real Property Tax Law Section 467 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 



 

      POLICY DELETE     
 2007 3250  

 
 

 Community Relations  
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS  
 
 The Naples Central School Board of Education recognizes the value to our community and 
students of school support organizations (e.g., NHSA, boosters, and other parent organizations' 
advocacy of student activities). These organizations lend support to the work of the school and enhance 
the school's ability to provide programs for our students. 
 
 In order to organize and coordinate the functions of these support groups, and at the same time 
foster communication, the Board will require these support groups to register with the school. The 
registration process will include providing the Board, on a yearly basis, via the Superintendent, a list of 
officers (at a minimum a President and a Treasurer) including their addresses and telephone numbers 
and, also, a summary of the goals/activities planned for the school year. These items should be submitted 
prior to November 1 of each school year. In addition, a Treasurer's Report, which will include income 
and expenditures for the year, will be submitted by July 15 immediately following the school year that 
the report covers. 
 
 In addition, to facilitate communication among the support groups, a meeting will be held prior to 
October 1 of each year with the Superintendent, the High School Principal, the Elementary School 
Principal, at least one (1) representative from the Board and a representative from each support 
organization that had previously registered with the Board, and other groups that are contemplating 
organizing. The agenda for the meeting will be a general discussion of the plans for each organization 
for the current school year prior to the submission of the report to the Board. This will aid in information 
sharing among the organizations, providing each group with the opportunity to present their goals and 
activities, and will hopefully help in avoiding conflicts of activities and dates. It will also allow the 
organization time to modify their plans if necessary. 
 
 There are certain actions that need to be disassociated from the school proper in order to avoid 
confusion in the general public's perception of what is happening; they are as follows. Students are not 
to be used as a vehicle for fund raisers for the support organizations. Correspondence and associated 
costs of operating the organization should be borne by the organization, not the school. Fund raisers, to 
the extent possible, should be coordinated and not conflict with student fund raisers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 
 

pclaes
Highlight
































































































































































































































































































	01 - Regular Meeting of January 3, 2024 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 3, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - CSEA MOA - 2024-01-03 - re School Nurse Stipend
	04 - NYS Workplace Violence Prevention Law Draft
	05 - Corrective Action Plan - Independent Audit - School Lunch Fund
	06 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3110 - School Sponsored Media - FINAL Version
	07 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3111 - School Sponsored Newsletter - FINAL Version
	08 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3120 - Relations with the Municipal Governments - FINAL Version
	09 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3200 - Use of Service Animals - FINAL Version
	10 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3210 - Visitors to the School - FINAL Version
	11 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3220 - Public Expressions at Meetings - FINAL Version
	12 - Adopted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3260 - Booster Clubs - FINAL Version
	13 - Deleted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3130 - Senior Citizens - DELETE
	14 - Deleted 2024-01-03 - Policy #3250 - School Support Organizations - DELETE
	15 - Treasurer's Report - June 2023
	16 - Treasurer's Report - July 2023
	17 - Treasurer's Report - August 2023
	18 - Treasurer's Report - September 2023
	19 - Treasurer's Report - October 2023
	20 - Treasurer's Report - November 2023
	21 - Discards - High School Library - Approved 01-03-2023

